Republic of tiw Philippines

Department of Ehucation

REGION VIII
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM-OSGOD-SMN-2022 ADR.

TO:

FROM:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chiel Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors

Public School District Supervisors
Public School Heads

All others concerne

w7

THELMA CARB -QUITALIG PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent /
/

SUBJECT: DIVISION VIRTUAL ORIENTATION ON DEPED ORDER NO. 13 S.

DATE:

2022 RE OMNIBUS GUIDELINES ON THE REGULATION OF
OPERATIONS OF THE PARENT-TEACHER ASSOCIATION (PTA)

September 23, 2022

— i

. Pursuant to DepEd Order 13, s. 2022 Re Omnibus Guidelines on the

Regulation of Operations of the Parent-Teacher Associations (PTA), All
public elementary and secondary School Heads and Public Schools
District Supervisors and incharge are hereby advised to attend the
virtual orientation via Google Meet on October 26, 2022, 9AM-5PM.

. Google Meet link will be communicated to the group by Ms. Carren

Meryl A. Cabadsan, SEPS-SMN.

. Anent to this, all schools are advised to defer the conduct of school PTA

Elections and resume the latter only after the Division Virtual

Ornentation, except only for those schools that have already elected
their PTA officers. :

. Please refer to DepEd Order No. 13, s. 2022 for reference and/ or

guidance.

. Wide dissemination of this Memorandum is enjoined.
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